Muhammad Murtaza

Manager ERP / Application Coordination

College of Aeronautical Engineering

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: murtaza@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Murtaza is working as Manager ERP / Application Coordination in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Murtaza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Computer Science University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2005 - 2008
BSc in Computer Science	2003 - 2005
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
Manager ERP / Application Coordination	2024- Present
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Deputy Manager ERP / Application Coordination	2023 - 2024
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
CMS Coordinator	2016 - 2023
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Database Administrator	2016 - 2016
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Database Administrator	2013 - 2016